


From:  
Sent: 30 July 2022 17:54 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: RE: 2022/0528/P02/Landsec Development 
 
Dear Mr Fowler, 
 
Our Objections to 2022/0528/P02/Landsec Development 
 
We live on the North side directly facing the proposed development site. 
 
We have received and reviewed a copy of the Planning Representations from 
the Confederation of Local Community Groups, and know for a fact that the 
Confederation's detailed objections have already been filed with your office. 
 
Please accept our own objections to this planning application which are fully 
represented by the said Confederation's detailed objections. 
 
We ask you and appreciate your taking into account our own objections to 
Landsec's application. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Mrs Helen McKinley 
44 Rosemont Road 
London 
NW3 6NE 
 
 
 
 



From: John McKinley  
Sent: 30 July 2022 17:47 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: RE: Ref : 2022/0528/P the 02 / Landsec development 
 
Dear Mr Fowler, 
 
We live directly opposite the proposed development site. 
  
Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning Representations 
from the Confederation of Local Community Groups, please accept my own 
objections to this planning application which are fully represented by the 
Confederation's detailed objections which have already been filed. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
 
John McKinley 
No 44 Rosemont Road, NW3 6NE 

 
 



From: Alex Davids  
Sent: 30 July 2022 12:19 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: Ref: 2022/0528/P 
 
Dear Mr Fowler 
 
Your ref: 2022/0528/P 
 
Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning Representations 
from the Confederation of Local Community Groups, I again emphasise my 
own objections to this planning application and also join in with those 
objections which are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed 
objections which have already been filed. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Mr A Davids 
Flat 4 4 Acol Road 
London NW6 3AH 
----------------- 
 
 



From: Belinda Lees  
Sent: 30 July 2022 10:02 
To: David Fowler  
Cc: Planning 
Subject: ref: 2022/0528/P 

Dear Mr Fowler, 
 
ref: 2022/0528/P 
 
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
 
With kind regards 

Belinda Lees 

 



From: Jason Peacock  
Sent: 29 July 2022 20:29 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: Objection to planning application 2022/0528/P 
 

Dear Mr Fowler, ref: 2022/0528/P Having now received and reviewed a 
copy of the Planning Representations from the Confederation of Local 
Community Groups, please accept my own objections to this planning 
application which are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed 
objections which have already been filed. Regards  
 
Jason Peacock 
London NW6 3BJ 
 



From: Nicola Tessen  
Sent: 29 July 2022 16:39 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: Objection ref: 2022/0528/P 
 
Dear Mr Fowler, 
And Camden planning. 
 
ref: 2022/0528/P 
 
Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning 
Representations from the Confederation of Local Community Groups, 
please accept my own objections to this planning application which are 
fully represented by the Confederation's detailed objections which have 
already been filed.  
 
Regards 
Nicola Tessen 
104 Finchley Road 
 
 



From: James Box  
Sent: 29 July 2022 15:18 
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
objections which have already been filed. Regards,  
 

James Box 
25a Lowfield Road 
NW6 2PP 
 



From: Tille Verhaeghe  
Sent: 29 July 2022 13:28 
To: David Fowler; Planning 
Subject: Planning Application 2022/0528 / P 
 

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
 
Tille Verhaeghe  
NW6 3DY 
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